

MICROFILM DIVIDER

OMB/RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

SFN 2053 (2/85) 5M



ROLL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

2284

2007 SENATE JUDICIARY

SB 2284

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: January 29, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 2147

Committee Clerk Signature

Maria L. Solbey

Minutes: Relating to exemption from process for proceeds of a personal bodily injury recovery.

Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were present. The hearing opened with the following testimony:

Testimony In Support of Bill:

Sen. Nick Hacker, Dist. #42 (meter 1:05) This bill is a response from a constituent who is a bankruptcy attorney in Fargo. The changes in the bill deal with personal bodily injury in a law suit. Discussed a situation if a person was in a car accident and in the time before an award of damages, the person accrues many bills and may file bankruptcy In a law suit the dollar amount was set in 1970. We are requesting the amount be changed from \$7,000 to \$20,000
Att. #1 **Sen. Nelson** asked how the amount was derived. It is only a number picked out of no were **Sen. Fiebiger** stated that perhaps the entire law should be reviewed and a study done on the whole exemption process then to pick apart the statute.

Testimony in Opposition of the Bill:

Mike Wagner, Bankruptcy Trustee and Lawyer (meter 00:25) Mr. Wagner came back (meter 5:10) I have been a bankruptcy attorney since 1995 and have done over 10,000 cases. Spoke of the confusion that attorneys and judges have in working with this statute. In October of 2005 the Federal law did an "over hall" of this statute. ND opted out of the "exemption" portion.

Federal personal injury is \$18,250 and this amendment would be close at \$20,000. Thousand of dollars are spent in the exception due to the lack of understanding of these laws. Reviewed his personal (meter 8:20) experiences with the current process.

None

Testimony Neutral to the Bill:

None

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

The committee discussed a study of the exceptions. **Sen. Fiebiger** will make a further

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the committee discussion.

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: February 7, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 3051

Committee Clerk Signature *Mina L Solbey*

Minutes: Relating to exemption from process for proceeds of a personal bodily injury recovery.

Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were present. The hearing opened with the following committee work:

Sen. Fiebiger reviewed the amendment – Att. #1 with the committee, stating the bill is to make a study but not to mandate the study. Spoke of how the dollar amount was derived. Sen.

Fiebiger also spoke of the State bar study the bill with legislative council. The language was provided by Mr. Wagner. The amendment would be “fine tuned” by legislative council.

Sen. Lyson spoke of a study making a “sub group” to work with the bill.

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion to Do Pass Amendment – Att. #1 and **Sen. Nelson** seconded the motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion to Do Pass SB 2284 as Amended and **Sen. Marcellais** seconded the motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Carrier: **Sen. Fiebiger**

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: February 12, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 3358

Committee Clerk Signature

Minna L. Solberg

Minutes: Relating to exemption from process for proceeds of a personal bodily injury recovery.

Senator David Nething, Chairman called the Judiciary committee to order. All Senators were present. The hearing opened with the following committee work:

Sen. Nething stated that the amendment that we passed on the bill would be in conflict with Federal law and if the committee would wish to recall the bill to further amend to be in compliance with Federal Law.

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion to Recall SB 2284 back into committee and **Sen. Olafson** seconded the motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Sen. Nething handed out an amendment – Att. #1

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion to Do Pass and **Sen. Nelson** seconded the motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Sen. Fiebiger made the motion to Do Pass and **Sen. Nelson** seconded the motion. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Carrier: **Sen. Fiebiger**

Senator David Nething, Chairman closed the hearing

70793.0101
Title.

AH #1
1-29-07

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Senator Hacker

January 17, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2284

Page 1, line 2, after "a" insert "wrongful death or"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "twenty-five",
remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~,"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "twenty-five",
remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~,"

Renumber accordingly

AH #)
2-7-07

Amendments to Senate Bill 2284

Page 1, line 2, after "a" insert "wrongful death or"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over ", not to exceed", remove "seven" and insert "eighteen", remove the overstrike over "thousand" and remove the "five" and insert "two".

Add the following to effectuate a study: That the Legislative Council, in conjunction with the North Dakota State Bar, study the North Dakota exemption provisions found in chapter 28-22 of the North Dakota Century Code, including determining if the exemptions, in their current form, continue to serve the historical purposes of protecting a debtor from creditors, providing the debtor with the basic necessities of life so that even if creditors levy on all the debtor's property he or she will not be left destitute and a public charge. The Legislative Council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the Sixty-first Legislative Assembly.

Date: 2-7-07

Roll Call Vote # 1

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Judiciary _____ Committee _____

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass Amendment Att #1 2/7

Motion Made By Sen. Fiebiger Seconded By Sen. Nelson

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Nething	/		Sen. Fiebiger	/	
Sen. Lyson			Sen. Marcellais		
Sen. Olafson			Sen. Nelson		

Total Yes 6 No 0

Absent 0

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Date: 2-7-07
Roll Call Vote # 2

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Judiciary _____ Committee _____

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass As Amended

Motion Made By Sen. Fiebiger Seconded By Sen. Marcellais

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Nething			Sen. Fiebiger		
Sen. Lyson			Sen. Marcellais		
Sen. Olafson			Sen. Nelson		

Total Yes 16 No 0

Absent 0

Floor Assignment Sen. Fiebiger

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Date: 2-12-07

Roll Call Vote # 1

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Judiciary _____ Committee _____

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Recall Bill back into Comm.

Motion Made By Sen. Fiebiger Seconded By Sen. Olafson

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Nething	/		Sen. Fiebiger	/	
Sen. Lyson			Sen. Marcellais		
Sen. Olafson			Sen. Nelson		

Total Yes 6 No 0

Absent 0

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

JF
2-12-07

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2284

Page 1, line 2, after "a" insert "wrongful death or"

Page 1, line 3, after "recovery" insert "; and to provide for a legislative council study"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "eighteen", remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", after "~~five~~" insert "four", remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars,~~"

Page 1, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY-EXEMPTIONS FROM PROCESS. The legislative council shall consider studying during the 2007-08 interim the exemption provisions found in North Dakota Century Code chapter 28-22, including determining whether the exemptions in the current form continue to serve the historical purposes of protecting debtors from creditors and providing debtors with the basic necessities of life, so that debtors will not be left destitute and public charges of the state. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Date: 2-12-07

Roll Call Vote # Z

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Judiciary _____ Committee _____

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Re Amend - Att #1 1/22

Motion Made By Sen. Fiebiger Seconded By Sen. Nelson

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Nething	/		Sen. Fiebiger	/	
Sen. Lyson			Sen. Marcellais		
Sen. Olafson			Sen. Nelson		

Total Yes 6 No 0

Absent 0

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Date: 2-12-07
Roll Call Vote # 3

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass as Re-Amended

Motion Made By Sen. Fiebiger Seconded By Sen. Nelson

Senators	Yes	No	Senators	Yes	No
Sen. Nething			Sen. Fiebiger		
Sen. Lyson			Sen. Marcellais		
Sen. Olafson			Sen. Nelson		

Total Yes 6 No 0

Absent 0

Floor Assignment Sen. Fiebiger

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2284: Judiciary Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2284 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "a" insert "wrongful death or"

Page 1, line 3, after "recovery" insert "; and to provide for a legislative council study"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "seven" insert "eighteen", remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", after "five" insert "four", remove the overstrike over "~~hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty", and remove the overstrike over "dollars;"

Page 1, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 2. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY-EXEMPTIONS FROM PROCESS. The legislative council shall consider studying during the 2007-08 interim the exemption provisions found in North Dakota Century Code chapter 28-22, including determining whether the exemptions in the current form continue to serve the historical purposes of protecting debtors from creditors and providing debtors with the basic necessities of life, so that debtors will not be left destitute and public charges of the state. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

2007 HOUSE JUDICIARY

SB 2284

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2284

House Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: 3/7/07

Recorder Job Number: 4516

Committee Clerk Signature

M. Penrose

Minutes:

Chairman DeKrey: We will open the hearing on SB 2284.

Sen. Nick Hacker: Sponsor, this bill is about bodily injury recovery relating to exemptions from bankruptcy. The original bill was just placed in subsection a and b, that the maximum was just \$25,000, an arbitrary number, something that they felt comfortable with. The Senate Judiciary committee amended the bill a little bit, to go to \$18,450, but I think there is a federal amount under subsection b, where they eliminated the cap when there is a wrongful death suit. They also added a study to study the exemption from process.

Rep. Klemin: Under the change in 4a, there would be no limit on the amount of payment, on the wrongful death by striking this language, but there would still be a requirement that it be to the extent reasonably necessary for the support of the debtor and any dependent. How would you see that proceeding if, since they are in the exemption statute, an exemption from process, and let's say the debtor has the right to receive whatever he has a right to receive, would the debtor have to establish somehow, that what he claiming as exempt the amount necessary for support. Or is he just going to claim that everything is exempt in all cases.

Sen. Nick Hacker: I would guess that they would claim that's all necessary, and it has to be kept in a separate account that is in current law.

Rep. Klemin: I guess the other part that I'm having a little trouble with is that if somebody has a judgment against somebody, this isn't only bankruptcy, this is exemptions from any claim against somebody. Let's say you've got a million dollars sitting in the bank from a wrongful death payment because someone in your family got killed, and you could still file bankruptcy and exempt that entire \$1 million dollars. That entire \$1 million dollars would not be subject to levy to pay a judgment. Is that reasonable.

Sen. Nick Hacker: Original bill had a cap in there. I don't know what the justification of the case was. The original cap was \$25,000.

Rep. Koppelman: In looking at this, it seems to me that if somebody is a debtor, whether they are having a garnishment or execution filed against them for the judgment, or they are going to bankruptcy, if we passed this bill in the current form, it basically says that if you are earning a living, or have some money that you got for some other reason, it is pretty much off limits. That's may be a pretty extreme summation, but if they've got money because of a wrongful death settlement, got money because of bodily injury claim, we are exempting pretty good chunks of those. Do you know how this relates to the exemptions for other assets.

Sen. Nick Hacker: You cannot place those other assets in dollars under this exemption clause. It has to come from that suit; you can have an exemption for your house, you can keep X amount of dollars, etc. Anything beyond a certain amount they will force you to get a second mortgage or re-mortgage your home. The exemptions are only for wrongful death and personal bodily injury. You can't really have any other resources, except those benefits that you received because of those two situations that occurred.

Rep. Koppelman: I guess I wasn't very clear, why should a wrongful death settlement be treated so uniquely compared to other kinds of assets. You're saying "hands off".

Sen. Nick Hacker: There are other exemptions in the law as well.

Rep. Koppelman: There are unlimited exemptions like this, in there.

Sen. Nick Hacker: I don't know, I'm not an attorney, even the two exemptions that these statutes put in place, and there's federal caps as well. I don't know what the federal guidelines are in their exemptions. I'm not sure if the Senate Judiciary Committee decided that the federal exemptions don't have a cap in a wrongful death and they just said let's just mirror the federal exemptions.

Rep. Koppelman: Can you tell us what the original bill asked for, what were the changes.

Sen. Nick Hacker: Simply \$25,000 for both exemptions as a maximum.

Rep. Charging: Isn't that kind of the point that you are bringing forth, that they have lost their income or support through the wrongful death and that's why they might be in bankruptcy trouble.

Sen. Nick Hacker: I totally agree. I put this bill in to put caps in to bring some relief to people who were suffering. It was amended out by the Senate Judiciary committee.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you. Further testimony in support. Testimony in opposition or neutral. We will close the hearing.

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2284

House Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: 3/7/07

Recorder Job Number: 4581

Committee Clerk Signature

D. Penrose

Minutes:

Chairman DeKrey: We will take a look at SB 2284.

Rep. Klemin: Let me explain how this works. The federal bankruptcy law says these are the federal bankruptcy exemptions when you file bankruptcy, except if the state has adopted exemptions, you can choose the state exemptions instead. So if we make the state exemptions the same as the federal, what's the difference.

Chairman DeKrey: My thought was that we already looked at this section of the Code already once this session and the more we dug into the murkier it got, so we just passed it out as a study. This one already has a study on it. I wonder if we shouldn't just pass the study portion of it.

Rep. Kretschmar: I move that we amend the bill to delete section 1.

Rep. Wolf: Second.

Chairman DeKrey: Voice vote. Motion carried. We now have the bill before us as amended. What are the committee's wishes.

Rep. Klemin: I move a Do Pass as amended.

Rep. Kretschmar: Second.

12 YES 2 NO 0 ABSENT

DO PASS AS AMEND

CARRIER: Rep. Koppelman

Date: 3/7/07
Roll Call Vote #: 1

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

House JUDICIARY Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken Do Pass as Amended

Motion Made By Rep. Klemin Seconded By Rep. Kretschmar

Representatives	Yes	No	Representatives	Yes	No
Chairman DeKrey	✓		Rep. Delmore		✓
Rep. Klemin	✓		Rep. Griffin		✓
Rep. Boehning	✓		Rep. Meyer	✓	
Rep. Charging	✓		Rep. Onstad	✓	
Rep. Dahl	✓		Rep. Wolf	✓	
Rep. Heller	✓				
Rep. Kingsbury	✓				
Rep. Koppelman	✓				
Rep. Kretschmar	✓				

Total (Yes) 12 No 2

Absent 0

Floor Assignment Rep. Koppelman

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2284, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2284 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, remove "to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 28-22-03.1 of the North Dakota"

Page 1, remove line 2

Page 1, line 3, remove "bodily injury recovery; and"

Page 1, remove lines 5 through 20

Renumber accordingly

2007 SENATE JUDICIARY

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2284

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: April 2, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5669

Committee Clerk Signature *Maria L. Salby*

Minutes: Relating to The exemption from process for proceeds of a wrongful death or personal bodily injury recovery; study.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen. Nething reviewed the amendment for the committee.

Rep. Koppelman said that the House committee believes that some of what section one called floor may not pass on the house floor, due to the questions raised. For that reason, while we realized this needs to be looked at, we were not sure that this solution was the right way. We had a concern with this is we would take a wrongfully death and treat it very different from other kinds of assists. Not only in cases of bankruptcy, but Rep. Klemin stated, in any kinds of judgment collection if after an accident, this would shield them from the treatment of those assets. **Rep. Koppelman** is a sponsor.

Sen. Fiebiger stated that with respect to the wrongful death and personal injury, the intent is to mirror Federal law and the language that states "to the extent reasonably necessary for the support of the debtor and the dependent of the debtor may address that. My interpretation of when the bill came back was why change this piece with the study out there is that we do not know if the study will happen. What if we place an effective date on the bill to take place at the next session.

Rep. Koppelman replied the concern of the house was the striking on line 8, any limits. You say that the courts would decide this. He referred the dollar amount and his concern to remove the cap and spoke more of what he already said. **Sen. Fiebiger** stated that the original dollar amount has been this amount for a very long time and how do you arbitrarily pick a dollar amount. **Sen. Nething** confirmed it with the statement that the amount had not changed in so long that it was very low in today's standards. We need to have some dollar amount and the most appropriate amount was the Federal amount. They discussed the original bills request and the bills sponsor stating that this was fine.

Rep. Koppelman referred to our states law. The committee discussed the process of what law will take precedence and the process. They spoke of the low amount and how if there is a widow with children the amount would be too little. We could cap it but there are so many factors involved. We have had limits before.

Rep. Koppelman asked what the thinking that says a widow should get more then someone who has money in a savings account. **Sen. Nething** stated that the money from a settlement is, I don't like to use the term but like a "windfall" not the same as money earned and that is different. They discussed different combinations of dollar amounts and the capping process and how the study is important due to our sketchy knowledge.

Sen. Fiebiger stated that we deal with a court and a jury to make the rulings verses a business of debtor to make there own determinations.

Rep. Koppelman stated that a scenario of a brother of a person who receives a windfall of a settlement. **Sen. Fiebiger** stated that the only way the money is passed it to a "dependent" of the person.

Sen. Nething closed the hearing with the request of the intern to provide the committee with the request of the Federal language.

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: April 4, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5721

Committee Clerk Signature

Mona L. Soloy

Minutes: Relating to the exemption from process for proceeds of a wrongful death or personal bodily injury recovery; to study.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen Nething requested the intern, Brad, a listing of exemptions that he handed out to the committee.

Rep. Koppelman reviewed his information on HB 1213 – Att. #1., pertaining to the exemptions with trusts and other areas. HB 1213 parallels this bill in my opinion. The State Bar Assoc. testified that the whole section of the law needs to be reviewed. This bill has been passed and signed by the Governor, enrolled.

Sen. Fiebiger stated that the way studies go, unless they are mandated, they may not be done. By including an effective date, for the next session it would force something to happen. The committee discussed different parts to section 28, two similar mandates would have a better chance and the house people stated that they were very positive that a study would be done. **Rep. Koppelman** discussed the delayed effective date again.

Sen. Olafson stated that if we do nothing, current law would leave the limit at \$7,500 and that is not acceptable given today's costs. **Sen. Nething** stated that these are two different studies on two different bills, compatible but different. The question is leaving the exemption status

and this is we are coming from; at least let us tie it to the Federal regulations. The discussed the in detail.

Sen. Fiebigler spoke to his correspondence with an attorney in Fargo (meter 12:27) as to why with so many variables you can not limit. Who pays for this at the end of the day? Does society because they are on social security disability or welfare? Or do we have attorneys to come in and decide what is the award and how is it broken down. ND has very few large trials and we have a history of being frugal. This would allow the ones who are a part of it to put the amount in. How can we make a set amount and he spoke of other areas of law that use exemptions' and different exceptions?

Rep. Koppelman (meter15:59) reiterated what he already said two times before. **Sen. Nething** replied as he replied the previous two times and spoke of the severity of wrongful death and bodily injury. **Sen. Olafson** stated that his is most comfortable with the Federal language.

Rep. Koppelman repeated what other exemptions' in ND law are. **Sen. Nething** asked what exemptions he would like to see in the amendment. **Rep. Koppelman** referred again to the study and the delayed effective date. **Sen. Nething** stated that he was not interested in a delayed effective date. **Sen. Koppelman** requested time to think of a number.

Senator Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2284

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: April 6, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5794

Committee Clerk Signature

Maria R. Solby

Minutes: Relating to The exemption from process for proceeds of a wrongful death or personal bodily injury recovery; study.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen. Nething stated that we have hashed, and rehashed and rehashed again does anyone have anything new before we entertain a motion.

Rep. Koppelman stated that he had the opportunity to visit several folks in the house about this issue and the point that keeps being made is the fact, that in other areas of exemptions, for example a \$1200 for a car. The point is some of the other areas are so low, frankly some in the house that have the attitude that if we can't pull what the house did, or something close, they just want to kill the bill and we already have the study and we could pull it that way. What I am trying to do is find a middle ground or a compromise that will pass in the house, because of the concerns that have been brought up here, and I respect those, and still pass the bill. With that I would like to the motion that the Senate accedes to the house amendment that that we, the committee further amends, that we double the current limits. We can keep the study intact.

Sen. Nething asked him what his rational for his figuring was? **Rep. Koppelman** replied that, we felt that doubling it would be a very substantial move. The Senate version was 18,400 and we are within a couple of thousands off of it but still moving far further from the houses

position, which is leaving it the way it is at \$7,500. On the other one that house is not comfortable with removing the cap all together on the wrongful death. I make the motion that the Senate recedes from its amendment and further amend... The committee reminded him that this was not the correct process... Finally he stated, the house recede from its amendment and the conference committee further amends" to double the amounts \$15,000 under wrongful deaths and personal bodily injury. **Sen. Olafson** stated (meter 4:58) that he remains in support of the Federal guidelines, how can you arbitral put any figure on the wrongful death. There would be situations where any figure we put on it would not be reasonable and I have trust in our legal system that it will find to what extent is reasonable for the support of debtor. **Rep. Koppleman** stated our current law is arbitrary and if our laws are this way then why do we not adopt all of Federal law. He referred to the study, a trustee of the bankruptcy courts. This offer itself is a move away from what the house wanted. **Sen. Fiebiger** stated (meter 6:31) the two areas of discussion are the most significant areas that affect peoples lives. This is different then church pews and vehicles that are involved. This allows something reasonable to be done. **Rep. Koppleman** stated laws across the board have an obligator or a home, the people that this amendment represents is a small portion of those electing us to represent them and I have trouble with that.

The clerk will take the role

Sen. Nething, Sen. Olafson, Sen. Fiebiger and Rep. Meyer voted against the motion and **Rep. Koppelman and Rep. Heller** voted for the amendment.

The motion Fails

Sen. Olafson made the motion that the House accede to the Senates amendment, including the study, the motion was seconded by **Sen. Fiebiger**.

Rep. Koppelman stated that the motion has to come from a house member. (meter 9:21)

The Chairman stated that it does not and that we function as a committee. The vote has to be accepted by both. **Rep. Koppelman** stated that he was in another conference committee and they said it had to be done this way. The committee reviewed the rules and found it not so.

Role call:

Sen. Nething, Sen. Olafson Sen. Fiebiger and Rep. Meyer voted yes and **Rep. Koppelman** and **Rep. Heller** voted no. Motion Fails

Senator Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2284

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: April 11, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5931

Committee Clerk Signature

Maria L. Salby

Minutes: Relating to the exemption from process for proceeds of wrongful death or personal bodily injury recovery: study.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Sen Nething reviewed the changes for the new members of the committee, stating that the changes the Senate made were reflective of Federal Law and using the courts discrepancy to review each individual case. Our current law was extremely outdated. In our past conference committee we thought we could resolve this and could not and we are looking forward to working with the new group.

Rep. Klemin showed his copy of ND exemption statute with the bankruptcy exemptions. From what I understand the issue is in the wrongful death.

Sen. Nething stated that at one time the other conference committee offered to double the amounts and that was not acceptable.

Rep. Klemin stated that he does not have a problem with the bodily injury amount being consistent with Federal law. My issue is having the court decide something if you are already in court. Spoke of the bankruptcy process. In ND you may not be in court in all post judgment levees of executions. The committee discussed the courts involvement. Rep. Klemin stated the creditors don't care how many hours they put into a collections and attorneys'

Rep. DeKrey stated that there original dilemma they had concerns with cluttering everything up before a study was done. Any figure we used would be premature. This should be a study ant that is what he would choose.

Sen. Fiebigger replied that there is no guarantee of a study. My concerns are the people in the meantime. By using the Federal language we have reasoning and after the study we may keep it this way or change it at that time. He referred to the creditor's process, the time they are willing to spend and the exception claiming process along with the current law.

Rep. Delmore said that study's don't always happen and she would like to see a dollar amount that could be revisited at the next session.

Sen. Nething asked **Rep. Klemin** if he had a dollar amount in mind. He responded no, stating that current law allows us the choice of using Federal or State language.

Sen. Nethig commented, does this address the injury or are we credit oriented verses the fair amounts for someone who sustains an injury. They discussed the choice to file a claim and creditors do not have a choice they have to do all or none. There are very few large verdicts in ND. **Rep. Klemin** reviewed the current procedures, who has the burden of proof and who files the exemptions, stating the process would work easier if they had a number.

They closed the hearing to think about a number.

Sen. Olafson cited a situation of a life expectancy of a person dying and how it would relate to the claim, the committee discussed it.

Senator Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. **SB 2284**

Senate Judiciary Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Hearing Date: April 12, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5966

Committee Clerk Signature

Maria L. Salby

Minutes: Relating to the exemption from process for proceeds of wrongful death or personal bodily injury recover: study.

Senator Nething, Chairman of the conference committee called the members to order. All Senators and Representatives were present. The hearing opened with the following work:

Rep. Klemin presented an amendment to the committee – Att. #1 and reviewed it for the committee; Based on current bodily injury amount-Federal amount is used across the Nation and we are not in the same places as NY and Chicago and other large cities, so I chose the lesser amount. I propose \$15, 000 in the wrongful death, double what we had. Spoke to the State Court Procedures'. I am still calling for the study.

Sen. Nething stated that they have turned the \$15,000 down once already. He responded that he doubled it and also took out the language of having to go to court.

Sen. Fiebiger questioned that the removing of the current language "to the extent reasonably necessary to the support of the debtor and..." Is already in the language. Are creditors going to like not having this opportunity, this takes out all discretion. Spoke of why \$15,000 and the taking out of the other language.

Rep. Klemin replied that creditors will not be impaired from doing anything. They can always challenge it and spoke of the bankruptcy court process.

Sen. Nething gave the committee a five minute recess and left the room

Rep. Klemin made the motion that the house recedes from its amendment and amends as following – Att. #1, **Rep. DeKrey** seconded the amendment. All members were in favor and the motion passes.

Senator Nething, Chairman closed the hearing.

JK
4-12-07

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2284

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 831 and 832 of the Senate Journal and page 933 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2284 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "fifteen", remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~,"

Page 1, line 9, overstrike ", to"

Page 1, overstrike line 10

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "dependent of the debtor"

Page 1, line 12, replace "eighteen" with "fifteen", remove "four", overstrike "hundred", and remove "fifty"

Renumber accordingly

Date:
Roll Call Vote #

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2284

Senate _____ Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _____

Action Taken House recesses from its Amend + Amends ATT #1 4/12

Motion Made By Rep. Klemin Seconded By Rep. DeKrey

Senators	Yes	No	Representative	Yes	No
Sen. Nething	✓		Rep. DeKrey	✓	
Sen. Fiebiger	✓		Sen. Klemin	✓	
Sen. Olafson	✓		Sen. Delmore	✓	

Total (Yes) 6 No 0

Absent _____

Floor Assignment _____

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

**REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
(ACCEDE/RECEDE)**

4-2-07

Bill Number 2284 (, as (re)engrossed):

Date: 10:00

Your Conference Committee _____

For the Senate:

For the House:

✓ Sen. Netting ✓	Rep. Koppelman (1) ✓
✓ Sen. Olafson N	Rep. Heiler (2) ✓
✓ Sen. Friebiger N	Rep. Meyer N ✓

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)

the (Senate/House) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) _____ -- _____

_____ and place _____ on the Seventh order.

_____, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place _____ on the Seventh order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed) _____ was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

DATE: _____

HOUSE CARRIER: _____

SENATE CARRIER: _____

LC NO.	of amendment
LC NO.	of engrossment
Emergency clause added or deleted	
Statement of purpose of amendment	

MOTION MADE BY: _____

SECONDED BY: _____

VOTE COUNT: ___ YES ___ NO ___ ABSENT

**REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
(ACCEDE/RECEDE)**

Bill Number 2284 (, as (re)engrossed):

Date: 4-11-07

Your Conference Committee _____

For the Senate:

For the House:

Sen. Nething	Rep DeKledy
Sen. Fiebigel	Rep Klimen
Sen. Olafson	Rep Delmore

recommends that the (SENATE/HOUSE) (ACCEDE to) (RECEDE from)

the (Senate/House) amendments on (SJ/HJ) page(s) _____ -- _____

_____ and place _____ on the Seventh order.

_____, adopt (further) amendments as follows, and place _____ on the Seventh order:

having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new committee be appointed.

((Re)Engrossed) _____ was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

DATE: _____

HOUSE CARRIER: _____

SENATE CARRIER: _____

LC NO.	of amendment
LC NO.	of engrossment
Emergency clause added or deleted	
Statement of purpose of amendment	

MOTION MADE BY: _____

SECONDED BY: _____

VOTE COUNT: ___ YES ___ NO ___ ABSENT

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2284, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Nething, Olafson, Fiebiger and Reps. DeKrey, Klemin, Delmore) recommends that the **HOUSE RECEDE** from the House amendments on SJ pages 831-832, adopt amendments as follows, and place SB 2284 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 831 and 832 of the Senate Journal and page 933 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2284 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~not to exceed~~", after "~~seven~~" insert "fifteen", remove the overstrike over "~~thousand~~", and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars~~,"

Page 1, line 9, overstrike ", to"

Page 1, overstrike line 10

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "dependent of the debtor"

Page 1, line 12, replace "eighteen" with "fifteen", remove "four", overstrike "hundred", and remove "fifty"

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2284 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

2007 TESTIMONY

SB 2284

AA # 1
4-4-07

**Sixtieth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
In Regular Session Commencing Wednesday, January 3, 2007**

HOUSE BILL NO. 1213
(Representative DeKrey)

AN ACT to provide for a legislative council study of state bankruptcy exemptions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - BANKRUPTCY EXEMPTIONS. The legislative council shall consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the current state exemptions for bankruptcy and the desirability of updating these exemptions. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-first legislative assembly.